
Lamothe, Colleen

From: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 2:11 PM
To: Theis, Rick
Cc: Lamothe, Colleen; MacKendrick, Andrew
Subject: RE: Abbott ID NOW and Panbio allocations approved by FPT DMs
Attachments: AbbotIDNow - Allocation for PT October 9.docx; ATT00001.htm; AbbotIDNow -

Allocation for PT October 9 FR.docx; ATT00002.htm; Abbott Panbio - Allocation for PT
October 8 1200.docx; ATT00003.htm; Abbott Panbio - Allocation for PT October 8 1200-
FR.docx; ATT00004.htm

Adding Andrew as well — ok let us know what you guys find out and if we can talk about this Tuesday

Much obliged

From: Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 1:57 PM
To: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Abbott ID NOW and Panbio allocations approved by FPT DMs

So I would want to make certain that we have agreement on distribution with PTs, and that PSPC and Health were both
ok with.

On Oct 9, 2020, at 1:55 PM, Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Do you guys have any flags or issues with us including this element in PM's remarks on Tuesday at noon

update?

From: Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 1:41 PM
To: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussappmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lamothe, Colleen <Colleenlamothe@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Abbott ID NOW and Panbio allocations approved by FPT DMs

Hi Vanessa,

See below. Anticipated delivery schedule for the Abbott ID Now and PanBio.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Blanchard, Dominique" <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Date: October 9, 2020 at 1:38:33 PM EDT
To: "Theis, Rick" <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Abbott ID NOW and Panbio allocations approved by FPT DMs

Sending along the detail of what was agreed to with PTs for your info, but the
short answer on deliveries is as follows:
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Sous-ministre adjointe, Secretariat des strategies de depistage, la
recherche de contacts et des donnees
Health Canada —Sante Canada
Tel: (613)218-0219
Nancy.hamzawi@canada.ca 

3



Abbott ID NOW: APPROACH TO ALLOCATION

For approval for October allocation

- Allocation to be distributed as per the approach to PPE, namely:

o 80% allocated per capita,
o 20% for surge capacity and areas of federal jurisdiction. Areas of federal jurisdiction

include the Department of National Defence, Correctional Services Canada,
Indigenous Services Canada and PHAC (Northern, Remote and Indigenous
Communities (NRI) and emergency deployments).

Exceptions to allocation:
o Given critical need for point of care tests in northern and rural communities,

territories to receive allocation higher than their per capita allocation (10 instruments
and 10,000 test kits for each territory).

- Eligibility criteria to access the supply:
o Agreement to provide tracking and reporting data on where and how tests are used

(in-field data to be shared in a timely manner to inform future use); and
o Agreement to allocate within the jurisdiction, including with private labs, as

determined by the jurisdiction and based on capacity to deploy.

- Operational considerations:
o Integrated and concurrent verification process that leverages capacity at NML and

public health capacity within jurisdictions.
o As verification of units concludes, equipment is immediately shipped to jurisdictions.
o Lessons learned from October allocation immediately applied to further allocations.

Delivery Schedule (as at October 9) 

Phase 1 (activated)
• October 500,000 tests, 500 analyzers
• November 1,000,000 tests (TBC), 1000 analyzers (TBC)
• December 1,000,000 tests(TBC), 1000 analyzers (TBC)
• TOTAL (Phase 1): 2.0 to 2.5 million tests; 2500 analyzers

Phase 2: an additional 5.4 million tests; 1300 analyzers

Funding

All costs to be incurred by the federal government

October 9, 9:00 am



Panbio d'Abbott : APPROCHE EN MATIERE DE REPARTITION

Pour approbation en vue de la r6partition en octobre

- Les demandes seront distribuees selon l'approche de l'EPI, c'est-a-dire :

o 80 % report's par habitant;
o 20 % pour la capacite de pointe et les secteurs de competence federale. Les

secteurs de competence federale sont le ministere de la Defense nationale, le
Service correctionnel du Canada, Services aux Autochtones Canada et l'Agence de
la sante publique du Canada (collectivites du Nord, eloignees et autochtones [NEA],
ainsi que les deploiements d'urgence).

Criteres d'admissibilite pour l'acces au materiel :
o Accord pour fournir regulierement des donnees de suivi et de rapport sur le lieu et la

maniere dont les tests sont utilises (les donnees sur le terrain doivent etre
communiquees en temps utile pour orienter l'utilisation future);

o Accord pour repartir dans l'administration, incluant les laboratoires du secteur prive
et determine par l'administration et base sue la capacite de deploiement.

- Considerations operationnelles :
o Les tests doivent etre livres directement aux administrations par le fournisseur.
o Les legons tirees de la repartition d'octobre ant ete immediatement appliquees aux

repartitions suivantes.

Calendrier de livraison prevu (au 7 octobre) 
Phase 1 (en cours)

• Semaine du 19 octobre: 3 millions de tests
• Novembre : 3 millions de tests
• Decembre : 2,5 millions de tests
• TOTAL (phase 1) : 8,5 millions de tests

Phase 2: 12 millions de tests supplementaires d'ici le 31 mars 2021

Financement

Tout les coCits seront assumes par le gouvernement federal.

Le 8 octobre 12 h 00



Abbott Panbio: APPROACH TO ALLOCATION

For approval for October allocation

Allocation to be distributed as per the approach to PPE, namely:

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
o Agreement to regularly provide tracking and reporting data on where and how tests

are used (in-field data to be shared in a timely manner to inform future use); and
o Agreement to allocate within the jurisdiction, including with private labs, as

determined by the jurisdiction and based on capacity to deploy.

- Operational considerations:
o Tests to be delivered directly to jurisdictions from the supplier.
o Lessons learned from October allocation immediately applied to further allocations.

Anticipated Delivery Schedule (as at October 7)
Phase 1 (activated)

• Week of October 19: 3 million tests
• November: 3 million tests
• December: 2.5 million tests
• TOTAL (phase 1): 8.5 million tests

Phase 2: an additional 12M tests by March 31, 2021

Funding

All costs to be incurred by the federal government

October 8, 12:00 pm



TEST ID NOW de Abbott: APPROCHE EN MATIERE DE REPARTITION

Pour approbation en vue de la repartition en octobre

- Les demandes seront distribuees selon l'approche de l'EPI, c'est-e-dire :

o 80•% repartis par habitant;
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

- Exceptions a la repartition:
o Cornpte tenu du besoin crucial de tests aux points de soins dans les collectivites

nordiques et rurales, les territoires doivent recevoir une portion superieure a leur
norme en matiere de repartition par habitant (10 instruments et 10 000 ensembles de
tests pour chaque territoire).

- Criteres d'admissibilite pour l'acces au materiel :
o Accord pour fournir des donnees de suivi et de rapport sur le lieu et la maniere dont

les tests sont utilises (les donnees sur le terrain doivent etre communiquees en
temps utile pour orienter l'utilisation future);

o Accord pour repartir dans l'administration, incluant les laboratoires du secteur prive
et determine par l'administration et base sue la capacite de deploiement.

Considerations operationnelles :
o Processus de verification integre et simultane qui tire parti des capacites du LNM et

des capacites en matiere de sante publique au sein des administrations.
o Lorsque la verification des unites se termine, requipement est immediatement

expedie aux administrations.
o Les lecons tirees de la repartition d'octobre ont ete immediatement appliquees aux

repartitions suivantes.

Calendrier de livraison prevu (au 9 octobre) 

Phase 1 (en cours)
• Octobre : 500 000 tests, 500 analyseurs
• Novembre : 1 000 000 de tests (a confirmer), 1000 analyseurs (a confirmer)
• Decembre : 1 000 000 tests (a confirmer), 1000 analyseurs (a confirmer)
• TOTAL (phase 1) : De 2,0 a 2,5 millions de tests, 2 500 analyseurs

Phase 2: 5,4 millions de tests supplementaires, 1 300 analyseurs

Financement

Tout les coats seront assumes par le gouvernement federal.

Le 9 octobre, 9 h 00


